Royal DEC
आज मिति २०६२ जैरेड ०९ गर्ने शुक्रवरिष्णा विश्व वर्जे यस मर्स्याङ्ब दी
क्या व अधिवेदा अध्यक्ष श्री क्रिया बहादर आधिकार्यका
अध्यस्तामा बसेकी क्याम्पस संचालक समितिकी बैठकमा देहायकी उपस्थिति
अध्यक्षतामा वसेकी क्याम्पस संवालक सामातका वहक्रमा वर्गान
सहित निर्णयहरू गरियौ ।
रामिग्री
ं भी क्या बहादर अधिकारी - अध्यक्ष
मिन्यार नगत वित्तेमान सम्बंध
2. अ हिए प्रसाद बरासा — गिवरामा अ सुत्राष पीड़ित — उपाध्यक्ष
3, अहमार पाडल - उपास्वका
४. अस्टूक की मोहत वहादुर धापा - सदस्य
र क्रिक्ट श्री विमल डॉवर — »
Z. Offin of the same
ह. रविराम् १९५७ - ग
७. वा शुन्ता सुनार — 77
च. डि. लझ्मी शापा ,
की महेत्द्र शर्मी पाडल — "
की शतान । डिल
री प्रेम बहादर बस्तेत = 3
११, श्री जून वहादुर तामाङ - "
११, कार्याची आ जुल वहांदुर तालांडर —
श्र श्री सिता श्रीयह — >
१४. वि
श्री कार्या। कामार प्रधान ?
र्थ कार चिर वर्णा व कार वंस्राव वेसीशहर त्यारपातिका — सदस्य
0 (2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
%. श्री अर्जुत बहादुर सुयत्त, अध्यक्ष, प्राव्यंधा, मन्त्र क्याव ईकुई — »
मामत खाउँ अध्यास उत्तर सामान स्थाप कर्मा कराहित इपाव
२०. कि आह सिर्वाबु धापा, क्यामास प्रमुख एवं सदस्य सिर्वन
निर्धाय मे. १
ग्रियाय न प
निश्वविद्यालय अनुदान आयोग, योजना अनुगमन तथा मुन्याङ्ग्कृत महाशाखा
हारा मिति २०७१ १६ ०४ गते प्रकाशित सूचनानुसार उच्चे शोहीक संस्थाहकलाई
न्यानां विकास कार्यक्रमका लागि सतदान सहयोग स्वेकित भरकी हुद्दी यस
मर्खीड वह मुखी क्याम्पसनी मिति २०८१ विश्व १८ गत हुई। देन प्रथम
राहिश समस्तिन गरगी Advancing knowledge through Research!
Research in Higher Education and Language Planning in Nepal's Educational Landscape शिर्धिक्री। उस्त समीलेल भएको थियो ।
Educational Landscape शिर्धकमा उन्हें सम्मेलन भएको थियो।

जनस्तरबाट संचातित यस सामुद्रायिक क्रिक्याम्प्सको आधिक स्रोत र विश्वविद्यालय अनुदान आयोग्वार विनियोनित रकमर्ले मात्र कार्यक्रम सम्पन्न गर्न अस्पमर्ध देखिएको हुँदा जिन्नाष्ट्यिन सम्पूर्ण पानिकाहरु साथै अन्य संहा संस्थाहरू वार पनि यथासन्य आर्थिक सहयोग माग गरियो। जस अनुसार : १. विश्व विद्यालय अनुदार्त आयोग कु. २००,०००/-2. मध्यतेपाल तगरपालिकां, तमनुड० कु. ८०,०००/-3. मस्योङ्ब्ही गाउँपानिका, तमनुड्ठ के. २०,०००/-४. बेसीशहर नगरपालिका, लमजुङ के ४०,०००/-प्र. सुन्दरवजार नगरपानिका, नम्मुङ रे ४०,००५-दोदी गाउँपालका, तमनुडः ७.४०,०००/. ७. क्वहोत्नासीधार गाउँपातिकां, लमजुंडे ५ ४०,०००/-र. राइनास नगरपालिका, तमनुङ कु. ३०,०००/-9. दुधपोस्तरी गाउँपालिका, न्तमभुड० ५. १४००/-90. ग्लोबल आई. स्म. ई. वैक कु. 90000/-११. प्राइम कमिराल बैंक कु. १०,०००/-११, कुषक जागरण साकीस कु. १०,०००/-जम्मां अपेक्षितं आम्यानी के ६३५००/-खास्मिता पार्टनकेशन पान्सेन हारा कीनां सहित स्टेशनरी सामग्री सहयोग प्राप्त ु माथि उन्नेक्तित सहयोगी संघ संस्थाहरूताई उन्च सम्मान सहित घत्यवाद दिनै निर्णय गर्दै स्वर्ग तर्फ :-१. नजिड कुडिड (खाजा तथा नास्ता सहित) ४, २१९६१४/-2. पारिश्रमिक कु. ११४१०/-३. हपाई तथा प्रकाशन कु ४३०७४/-६. खादा तथा मायाकी विनों कु ९७००/-¥. 521 ml 5.90,000/-ह. यातयातं खर्च के ह४००/-6. विविध ६.9३१E3/-जमा खर्च कु. ४९४ ८४३/-अपेक्षितं आम्दानीमा राजस्य कराई कुल स्वर्च ५ ४९४८४३/- (अश्रुक्पी चार लास चौरानव्ये हजार आठ रूप विपल्न मुपैया माव) लाई खर्च छातु मोदन गर्ने, त्यात रकमन्त्राई आम्दानी बाहर्ने र माधि उन्नेरिन्त दातू संद्यांस्थाहरू नागायेतं

National Conference Report

on

Advancing Knowledge through Research: Research in Higher Education and Language
Planning in Nepal's Educational Landscape

Submitted by Marsyangdi Multiple Campus

Besishahar, Lamjung

Submitted to
University Grants Commission

Sanothimi Bhaktapur, Nepal

Table of Contents

Introduction to the Program	6
Background of the Program	6
Objectives of the Program	7
Methodology Used for Conducting the Conference	7
Day-Wise Performed Activities	9
Achievement and Outcome of the Conference	12
Challenges and Way Forward	13
Conclusion and Recommendation	13
Banner and certificate photos	15
Programme Schedule	16
Photos of Events	20
Financial Summary Sheet	29

Introduction to the Program

As a part of its search activities, Marsyangdi Multiple Campus (MMC) organised the First National Conference in collaboration with University Grants Commission, Nepal, from 10 to 11 May 2025 with the theme "Advancing Knowledge through Research: Research in Higher Education and Language Planning in Nepal's Educational Landscape". The proposed programme intended to disseminate research findings among scholars, teachers and stakeholders, which could be supportive to develop policies and programmes at the national and local levels to minimise the contemporary challenges observed in higher education and research management. The program aimed to identify research trends in higher education and the issues of language in education in Nepal. The proposed program intended to foster research initiatives in the faculties by providing a platform to present their papers on local educational and research issues, which could bring out a shift in the ways of educational and research planning by local governments.

Background of the Program

Research is a way of creating new knowledge by which one can shape or guide society properly and give comprehensive and exclusive ideas to overcome the different problems faced by the society or organization even by the country. So, research and the process of doing the research is essential for the personnel who are responsible for the decision-making process. Any university's faculty plays a vital role in enhancing and disseminating knowledge to the students and other stakeholders. Without deep knowledge and creativity about research methodology and academic writing, classroom teaching may not be effective for creating new ideas and perceiving real-life situations. Considering this fact, the research management cell (RMC) of MMC has been conducting various research-related activities including research report writing workshops, training on research methodology, thesis writing workshop for students, and journal publications, paper presentations to support the students and faculty members in involving in various research related activities in the campus. Moreover, MMC conducted a two-day national conference, inviting national experts from various sectors and research scholars and practitioners from six universities and more than 20 campuses from various parts of Nepal.

The national conference was supported by the UGC, Nepal, and the contributors were all the local governments of Lamjung districts, and some publications and financial organizations. Focusing on research in higher education and the issues of language in school and university education in Nepal, the conference theme was set as 'Advancing knowledge through research: Research in higher education and language planning in Nepal's educational landscape'. The conference had four sessions: Keynote speech, Plenary speech, Technical sessions, and Panel discussion. For the paper presentation, several thematic areas were notified to the concerned keynote and plenary speakers through email and to the paper presenters through public notice, social media and through emails. The thematic areas were set as: Emerging Trends and Challenges in Higher Education Research, Quality Assurance and Innovation in Higher Education, Language-in-Education Policy and its Implementation, Teacher Education, Capacity Building, and Leadership Development, ICT, Artificial Intelligence and Technological Innovation in Education, Sociology of Tourism, Migration and Brain Drain from Nepal, Emerging Issues in Literary Studies, Art and Culture, Ecology, Climate Change, and Sustainable Development, Human resource management, Corporate Social Responsibility, Strategic and Sustainable Management, Financial innovation and Inclusion, and Entrepreneurship and Digital Transformation. 4 keynote speeches, 4 plenary speech, 1 panel discussion and 30 papers were presented on these multidisciplinary themes at the conference.

Objectives of the Program

The conference has the following specific objectives:

- i. **To explore innovative research practices** in higher education that enhance teaching, learning, and academic quality in the Nepali context.
- ii. **To examine the current status, challenges, and opportunities** related to language policy in Nepal's education system, especially in multilingual settings.
- iii. To disseminate new knowledge among scholars and stakeholders to develop plans and policies to minimise problems observed in the fields of education and research
- iv. **To provide a platform for researchers, educators, and policymakers** to present and discuss findings related to education, language, and policy development.

Methodology Used for Conducting the Conference

The campus published the notice publicly requesting for abstract proposals to present at the conference with the theme and thematic areas. Besides, institutional email was sent to different universities and campuses of Nepal requesting their participation and presentation at the conference. Earlier, the national conference managing committee and various subcommittees were formed after the decision of the Campus Management Committee's decision

about conducting the national conference from 10-11 May 2025 at the campus. The conference managing committee decided to offer accommodation and food facilities to all presenters and the participants from out district with free registration. So, the committee visited all the local governments (Municipalities and Rural Municipalities) of Lamjung district, who were ready to contribute the conference.

After managing the conference fund from the UGC, and the local governments, the organizing committee prepared a list of keynote and plenary speakers as per the conference theme and sub themes. The conference brochure and invitation letters were sent to the universities and campuses, and the abstract proposal were recorded, sent to expert for review, and notified the presenters for presentation with schedule. The campus published the conference proceedings with the accepted abstract proposals and programme scheduled.

As per the proposal, the first day of the conference started with the inauguration of the opening ceremony from 9.00 AM onward, and it lasted till 10:30. Prof. Keshar J. Baral, PhD, Former Vice Chancellor of Tribhuvan University and Pokhara University, was the chief guest at the inauguration programme. Similarly, Mr. Guman Sing Aryal, Mayor of Besishahar Municipality, Prof. Dr. Pradeep Chandra Gautam, Dr. Buddha Raj Khaniya, Assistant Dean of Faculty of Education, TU, and Prof. Dr. Dipak Bahadur Bhandari, Former Registrar of Pokhara University, were the special guests. The programme was chaired by Mr. Krishna Bahadur Adhikari, CMC chair.

Three keynote speeches, two plenary speeches, a panel discussion and technical sessions in three rooms were conducted on the first day. Each session was chaired by the senior personalities who provided feedback to the presenters. Most importantly, a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Marsyangdi Multiple Campus, Lamjung and Drabya Shah Multiple Campus, Gorkha, was signed for academic and research collaboration between the two community campuses. The participants were offered breakfast from 8:00 to 9.00 AM and lunch at 12.30 – 13.15 PM. Similarly, one keynote, two plenary speeches and technical sessions were conducted on the second day. All the presenters, including the keynote and plenary, were awarded certificates and a token of love immediately after completion of their presentation by the campus authorities. The closing ceremony was conducted with the distribution of certificates to the participants. The conference organizing committee collected participants' reflections on the conference, too.

Day-Wise Performed Activities

The number of total participants, including the presenters and guests, was 120 on the first day. After the inaugural speech and felicitation, the students performed beautiful cultural dances welcoming the guests from different universities and campuses. The first keynote speaker was Prof. Dr. Keshar J. Baral, who highlighted the trends and practices of research in Nepali higher education. Prof. Dr. Pradip Chandra Gautam presented his keynote speech on leadership development. Similarly, in his keynote speech, Prof. Dr. Dipak Bahadur Bhandari presented on higher education, human capital and economic growth in Nepal. Similarly, Mr. Narayan Prasad Bhandari presented his plenary speech on 'regulations to reflection: reorienting quality practices in Nepal's higher education. Similarly, 15 papers were presented on multidisciplinary themes in three technical sessions: Applied Linguistics and Literature, Management, Social Science, Education and Sustainable Development. Prof. Baral chaired the keynote and plenary sessions, whereas the experts in respective areas chaired the technical sessions and provided feedback to the presenters. At the end of the first day, a panel discussion on 'Language in Education: Debates, Practices and Consequences' was held with four panelists, and it was moderated by Mr. Binod Neupane, PhD scholar and a faculty member of the host campus. the first day program lasted till 6 pm with the enthusiastic presence and participation of the participants.

On the second day, Associate Professor Dr. Nabaraj Neupane presented his keynote speech on 'ICT, Artificial Intelligence and Technological Innovation in Education'. Immediately, Janga Bahadur Hamal presented his plenary speech on Changing Landscape of Investment Decisions in the Capital Market of Nepal and Dr. Basanta Kandel on 'Language Policies and Practices at Local Governments' Educational Landscapes'. Both sessions were chaired by Prof. Dr. Pradip Chandra Gautam. After this, the remaining paper presenters presented their papers in their respective sessions and thematic areas.

The closing session, chaired by the CMC chairperson, ended with excitement to collaborate and work in research and to integrate research in higher education. The Campus Chief, Prof. Hari Babu Thapa, extended the vote of thanks on behalf of the host campus for their valuable presence. Mr. Chairperson, Krishna Bahadur Adhikari, also extended his acknowledgement to the chief guests, special guests, and all the presenters. The national conference ended with the announcement of the host campus to meet next year for the first international conference.

The details day-wise activities of the conference were as follows:

Day One: 10 May 2025

Time	Session	Activity/Presentation	Expert Role
8:00-		Registration and Breakfast	
9:00 am			
9.00 -	Inauguration	Inauguration of Conference by Prof.	- Chair, CMC
10.30 am		Dr. Keshar J. Baral, Former VC, TU	Chairperson,
		and Pokhara University	- Special Guest, Guman
			Sing Aryal, Mayor,
			Besishahar Municipality
10.30-	Speech of the	Emerging Trends and Challenges in	Keynote Speaker
12.10 pm	Conference	Higher Education Research	
		- Prof. Dr. Keshar J. Baral	
12.10 –	Keynote	Keynote Speech I	Session Chair: Prof Dr.
1.20 pm	Speech	-Wake Up Calls: Reminding	Keshar J. Baral
		Leaders to Improve their	Moderator: Binod
		Leadership Practices	Neupane
		- Prof. Dr. Pradip Chandra Gautam, TU	
		Keynote Speech II	
		Higher Education, Human Capital and	
		Economic Growth: A Case Study of	
		Nepal	
		- Prof. Dr. Dipak Bahadur Bhandari,	
		Pokhara University	
1:20-2:00		Lunch Break	
pm			
2:00-	Technical	Track 1: Applied Linguistics and	Session Chair: Dr.
3:30 pm	Sessions	Literature	Basanta Kandel
			Moderator: Janak Raj
			Basnet
		Track 2: Management	Session Chair: Janga
			Bahadur Hamal
			Moderator: Dr. Padam
			Bdr. Raut
		Track 3: Social Science and	Session Chair: Dr. Nani
		Education	Babu Ghimire
			Moderator: Dambar Ale
3:35-	Plenary	Plenary Speech I	Session Chair:
4.45 pm	Session	From Regulations to Reflection: Re-	Prof. Dr. Dipak Bahadur
		orienting Quality Practices in Nepal's	Bhandari
		Higher Education	Session Chair:

4:45-		- Mr. Narayan Prasad Bhandari, PhD Scholar, Pokhara University Plenary Speech II Teach in English or Retire': Basic-level Teachers' Experiences of Implementing EMI in Nepali Community School - Binod Neupane, PhD Scholar, Hi-Tea with Cookies	Prof. Dr. Pradip Chandra Gautam, TU
4:55 pm			
4:55 – 6:00	Panel Discussion	Language in Education: Debates, Practices and Consequences - Moderated by Binod Neupane, EMI Expert	Panelists: - Dr. Basanta Kandel, Expert - Dr. Nani Babu Ghimire, Expert - Mr. Bhumi Pandit, PhD Scholar Mr. Uttam Basyal, Headmaster
Day Two:	11 May 2025		
8:00– 9:00 am	Breakfast		
9:00– 9:40 am	Keynote Speech Session	Keynote Speech I ICT, Artificial Intelligence and Technological Innovation in Education - Dr. Nabaraj Neupane Assoc. Prof. PN Campus TU	Session Chair: Prof. Dr. Pradip Chandra Gautam
9.40– 10.50 am	Plenary Speech Session	Plenary Speech II Changing Landscape of Investment Decisions in the Capital Market of Nepal - Mr. Janga Bahadur Hamal, PhD Scholar, Asset Prof. Saraswati Campus, TU Plenary Speech II Language Policies and Practices at Local Governments' Educational Landscapes - Dr. Basanta Kandel	Session Chair: Prof. Dr. Pradip Chandra Gautam
10:50– 11:30 am	Campus Visit	D1. Dubumu Tumuu	

11:30-		Lunch Break	
12:20 pm			
12:20-	Technical	Track 1: Applied Linguistics and	Session Chair: Dr.
2:00 pm	Sessions	Education	Nabaraj Neupane
			Moderator: Janak Raj
			Basnet
		Track 2: Management and Social	Session Chair: Janga
		Science	Bahadur Hamal
			Moderator: Dr. Padam
			Bdr. Raut
2:00 -	Closing	- Vote of Thanks by Campus Chief	Chaired Mr. Krishna
2:30 pm	Session	- Certificate and token of love	Bahadur Adhikari, by
		distribution	CMC Chairperson
		- Reflection from the participants	
2:30-		Hi-Tea with Cookies	
3:00 pm			

Achievement and Outcome of the Conference

The national conference, conducted for the first time in the district, remained productive as it enhanced research skills and research culture in higher education in Nepal. The gathering of a large number of research scholars, experts and practitioners was a good platform to learn and share their research findings, sharing their institutional practices and promoting institutional and personal collaboration in research-related activities. The language issues in education, a burning issue in Nepali school and university education, were also discussed and led to a common understanding about language policy at the local government and federal government in Nepal. Moreover, the following were the outcomes of the conference:

- a. Enhanced understanding of research trends in higher education across disciplines.
- b. The young researchers and faculty members got familiar with the latest trends in research in higher education and language policy in Nepal.
- c. Participants gained a deeper understanding of current language policies in Nepal and their implications for inclusive and equitable education.
- d. Young researchers and faculty have strengthened their research capacity through interaction, feedback, and exposure to diverse methodologies.
- e. Participants have built networks for future research collaboration and academic exchange.

f. The conference promoted the publication and sharing of scholarly work, contributing to national academic discourse.

Challenges and Way Forward

Organizing the national conference in a remote district like Lamjung has both opportunities as well as challenges. The major challenge is managing accommodation, stationery and food for the presenters and participants. Charging the registration fee may discourage the presenters to contribute in the conference. We would not be able to receive such valuable abstract proposals and presenters if there were no accommodation and food facilities for the presenters and the participants from outside the district, and from remote parts of the district. Similarly, managing all presentations in two days was also challenging. Moreover, the heavy rain and road obstruction also created problems in managing the conference.

Such conferences will become more effective if travel grants are provided to the paper presenters at the conferences. Similarly, such programmes will become more effective if they are assigned at least three months before the deadline of report submission so that sufficient preparation can be made for the programme conduction.

Conclusion and Recommendation

The First *National Conference* remained successful in the sense that papers on diversified areas were presented at the conference by the researchers at the centre and periphery. The participants and the paper presenters were from diverse universities and campuses, as the record reveals that they were from 5 universities, including TU, Pokhara University, Lincoln College University, Malaysia. Purbanchal University and Nepal Open University. The novice researchers received suggestions from the experts to improve their papers to make them publishable in ranked journals. Moreover, enthusiasm from the participant teachers and students at the conference has encouraged the Research Management Cell and the host campus to organise even international conferences in the future.

It is suggested that the proposed programmes be approved in time so that the organisers have sufficient time to prepare them. Furthermore, the presenters should be provided with support for travel costs and accommodation, which will motivate the researchers to participate in conferences.

Acknowledgement

On behalf of MMC, we would like to extend our sincere gratitude to the University Grants Commission, Nepal for the support to organize the first national conference for the first time in the district. Similarly, we acknowledge the Mayors of Besishahar Municipality, Sundarbazar Municipality, Madhyanepal Municipality, Rainas Municipality, the Chairpersons of Dordi Rural Municipality, Marsyangdi Rural Municipality, Dudhpokhari Rural Municipality, and Kwlohwarsotar Rural Municipality for their contribution to making the conference a grand success. We are thankful to the chief guest, special guests, all the keynote speakers, plenary speakers, paper presenters, campus chiefs, and all the participants for their valuable time. Furthermore, credit goes to Asmita Publication for stationery support, Global IME Bank, Prime Commercial Bank, and Krishak Jagaran Cooperative for their financial support. Last but not least, we are thankful to the CMC members, former members, teaching and non-teaching staff, students, local communities and journalists who helped us directly or indirectly to make the conference successful.

Banner and certificate photos



Conference Banner



Certificate sample for the presenters

Programme Schedule

Marsyangdi Multiple Campus National Conference Schedule

Advancing Knowledge through Research :Research in Higher Education and Langauge Planning in Nepal's Educational Landscape

May 10-11, 2025 (Baishakh 27-28, 2081)

Day 1

May 10, 2025 (Baishakh 27, 2082)

Inauguration Ceremony

Venue : Campus Seminar Hall

Time: 8:00-10:10

Master of Ceremony: Binod Neupane, M.Phil in English

Event	Time
Arrival, Registration & Breakfast	8:00 -9:00
Chairing session	9:00 -9:10
National Anthem of Nepal	9:10 -9:15
Welcome Speech :Suvas Poudel, Vice Chair, CMC	9:15 -9:20
Welcome Dance by Students	9:20 -9 :30
Program Highlights: Prof. Hari Babu Thapa, Campus Chief	9.30 -9 .35
Inauguration by the Chief Guest	9:35 - 9:40
Guests Speech	9:40 -9:55
Chief Guest Speech	9:55 -10:05

Keynote Session

Venue :Conference Hall

Time :10:00 -11:30

Session Chair: Prof. Dr. Pradip Chandra Gautam

Master of Ceremony :Binod Neupane

Speaker	Time)NST(
Prof .Dr .Keshar Jung Baral, Former VC, TU, PU	10:10 -10:50
Prof .Dr .Dipak Bhandari, Registrar, Pokhara University	10:50-11:30
Closing Remarks by Session Chair	11:30-11:35

Plenary Session
Time: 11:35-12:35

Chair: Prof .Dr .Dipak Bhandari Registrar, Pokhara University

Paper Presenter : Mr . Narayan Bhandari

Deputy Director, University Grants Commission

Mr .Janga Bahadur Hamal

Assist .Professor, Tribhuvan University

Master of Ceremony: Binod Neupane

Lunch Time :12:35 - 13:25

Technical Session

Time: 13:35-15:00

Technical Session: I

Track I : Social Science & Education

Venue: Education Hall, MMC

Session Chair : Dr . Basanta Kandel

Assist .Professor, Aadikabi Bhanubhakta Campus, Damauli

Moderator : Janak Raj Basnet

Each presenter is allotted 15 minutes for a presentation, 3 minutes for Q&A and 2 minutes for chair

Track II : Management

Venue: Management Hall, MMC

Session Chair: Janga Bahadur Hamal

Assist .Professor, Saraswoti Multiple Campus, Kathmandu

Moderator: Dr .Padam Bahadur Raut

Panel Discussion

15:10-16:20

Topic :Language Policy, Planning and Practices at Local

Level and its Consequences

Venue :Seminar Hall

Moderator :Binod Neupane

Panelists :Dr .Basanta Kandel

Mr .Bhumi Raj Pandit, PhD Scholar

Mr .Uttam Basel, Headteacher

Hi Tea: 16:20 -16:40

17:30

Kaulepani Homestay Visit

May 11, 2025 (Baishakh 28, 2082)

Event	Time
Breakfast	8:00-9:00

Keynote Session

Venue: Seminar Hall

Time :8:30-10:00

Chair: Prof. Dr. Dipak Bhandari,

Registrar Pokhara University

Master of Ceremony :Binod Neupane

Speaker	Time)NST(
Prof .Dr .Pradip Chandra Gautam	9 :00- 9:45
Assoc .Prof .Dr .Nabaraj Neupane	9:45 - 10:30
Tribhuvan University	7.43 10.30

Plenary Session

Time: 10:30-11:10

Chair : Prof .Dr .Dipak Bhandari/Campus Chief of other Campus

Registrar, Pokhara University **Paper Presenter**: Dr. Basanta Kandel

Assist .Professor, Aadikabi Bhanubhakta Campus, Damauli

Master of Ceremony: Binod Neupane

Technical S	ession
Time :11.10	-12:40

Technical Session: I	
Track I :Social Science & Education	Each presenter is allotted 15 minutes for a presentation, 3 minutes for Q&A and
Venue: Education Hall, MMC	2 minutes for chair
Session Chair :Dr .Nabaraj Neupane	
Associate Professor, Tribhuvan University	
Moderator :Janak Raj Basnet	

Technical Session: I

Track II : Management

Venue: Management Hall, MMC

Session Chair : Mr .Janga Bahadur Hamal

Assist .Professor, Saraswati Multiple Campus

Moderator: Dr . Padam Bahadur Raut

Lunch Time :12:40 -1:30

Reflection, Closing & Certificate Distribution Session: 1:30 – 2:40

Hi Tea: 2:40-3:00

Photos of Events



Inauguration Programme



Chief Guest Prof. Dr. Keshar J. Baral Inaugurating the Conference



Guests and Participants in the Keynote Sessions



Inauguration Speech by Chief Guest



Inauguration Speech by the Mayor of Besishahar



Session Chair Prof. Gautam and Campus Chief Prof. Thapa at Keynote Session





Keynote Speaker Prof Gautam

Keynote Speaker Prof. Bhandari





Plenary Speaker Mr. Narayan Prasad Bhandari with Token of Love by the CMC Chair





Keynote Dr. Nabaraj Neupane and Dr. Basanta Presenting Presenting Keynote and Plenary Speech





MOU between MMC and DMC

Reflection and Feedback from the Session Chair



Mr. JB Hamal in Plenary Speech



Presenter in Technical Session



Panel Discussion with Experts and Practitioners





Keynote Speaker Dr. Neupane and Plenary Speaker Dr. Kandel at the Conference





Presenters at the Technical Sessions





Presenters at Technical Sessions









Presenters at Technical Sessions





Presenters at Technical Sessions





Presenters at Technical Sessions





Presenters at Technical Sessions





Presenters at Technical Sessions



Feedback and Reflections from the Presenters and Participants





Certificate and Token of Love Distribution to the Keynote and Plenary Speakers





Group Photos After the Conference Closing

उपस्थिति

2022/09/20

मिति २०८२।०९।२७ गते विश्वविद्यालय अनुदान आयोग, नेपालको आर्थिक सहयोगमा यस मस्याङ्दी बहुमुखी क्याम्पस, लमजुङमा संचालित 1st National Conference on Advancing Knowledge through Research: Research in Higher Education and Language Planning in Nepal's Educational Landscape मा सहभागीहरूको उपस्थिति यस प्रकार रहेको छ ।

95	क्याम्पर प्रणूत राम् कालक्ष्मिकार	नवराक्ष वाली	गार्ट्स र्थायप्य गार्टावा	9855028576 GCKgok8987	Warry ?
16	Fully ITIA	मानेराष चाउ	मध्यानेषु प. क्यांपान, तवन पर	9857029313 98560:32044	200141
	पूर्व महासन्धिव NPCA	विनोद नेउपाने 🕢	मस्यांड्दी बहुमुखी क्याम्पस	955045441	92
94	aldia of Plerary	फुलमाया थापा		9846466635	there
93 98	डा. अतिथि	पदम बहादुर रावत	सहायक क्याम्पस प्रमुख, मर्स्यांड्दी बहुमुखी क्याम्पस	9856046100	2 mil
97	अतिथि, डा.	नानीबाबु घिमिरे		10 17 17	1
99	अतिथि, सप्रा.	जङ्ग बहादुर हमाल	V 3.113	9851024925	Boll
90	अतिथि, डा	बसन्त कँडेल	& 1859 misha minut, Ans	9856065150	1 Kant
3	प्राध्यापक	हरिबाबु थापा	मस्यांङ्दी बहुमुखी क्याम्पस, क्याम्पस प्रमुख	9836048380	Tan:
=	विशेष अतिथि, उपनिर्देशक	नारायण प्रसाद भण्डारी	विश्वविद्यालय अनुदान आयोग	9841734761	Jack
و	विशेष अतिथि, सप्रा.डा.	नवराज नेउमाने व्योपार्क	विभागीय प्रमान, अश्चित हिंचा, प्रनाक्क	9841561701	N.
Ę	विशेष अतिथि, सप्रा.डा.	ब्द्धराज खनिया			10 A
4	विशेष अतिथि, प्रा.डा.	दिपक बहादुर भण्डारी	पूर्वरिजाप्टार पोखरा विश्वविद्यालय १४८६० र १७७	Sr8938323C	- GE14
8	विशेष अतिथि, प्रा.डा.	प्रदिपचन्द्र गौतम	वताराहर नगरपालकाका कार्यालय	35×3088×30	Contin
3	विशेष अतिथि, नगर प्रमख	ग्मानसिंह अर्थाल	निवर्तमान उपकुलपित, त्रिभुवन विश्वविद्यालय बेसीशहर नगरपालिकाको कार्यालय		2001
2	प्रमुख अतिथि, प्रा.डा.	कृष्णबहादुर अधिकारी केशरजङ बराल	मर्स्याइदी बहुमुखी क्याम्पस, संचालक समिति	9856045230	electery.
कासं	पद	नाम,थर	संलग्न संस्थाको नाम र ठेगाना	सम्पर्क नं.	हस्ताक्षर

पेज-१

30 Eeff

2002/09/200

मिति २०८२।०९।२७ गते विश्वविद्यालय अनुदान आयोग, नेपालको आर्थिक सहयोगमा यस मर्स्याङ्दी बहुमुखी क्याम्पस, लमजुडमा संचालित 1st National Conference on Advancing Knowledge through Research: Research in Higher Education and Language Planning in Nepal's Educational Landscape मा

ह . सं.	पद '	नाम,थर	संलग्न संस्थाको नाम र ठेगाना	सम्पर्क न	
	71.	Line Security		ल+पक न	हस्ताक्षर
	1.6	The state of the s			
		Diff. of the contract of the c			
	200	138			
		Th. T. T. (Fam.)			
	(4.4)	The same of the sa			- N
	THE STATE OF THE S	Charles Charles To The Control of th			
29	34 MIEZTUB	EID JUNG OK WHI	nelola Banis I miliano		La Carte
22			महीकाव देवकार। क्याम्पर्	PTX6085349	went
23			2' ' ' '	STX6068899	-Etam
28	Student	Nirmala Boral	196201 Bary	21878 X 8.88.	5
	Compus chief	Hem Alkakara	Agriculture and Forestry University	9846099941	Nhmala
38	- pos coner	Rulkachas auch	Bhakti Andarsha Compus	9846617532	JAC .
26	Cangas Chres	Balknishna Baraf		9846074165	De Belgt.
	As lect 8	Kabindonky Took	Tribluman Carpes	2856061282	812
	Carpons chief	Lancoh Thapa	1 . 4 .	RALASIA	Bharps
	Head, RMC	Lam Sharom Dhuyen	Matribhum M. campres Sunderto	- 10111 15 C 70-	A. T.
39 [Pred son Tord ma	Pitambar Saproto	Lumbini, Rani Jya Campus, Butun	9841837454	
3.9 6	And Prof.	DIM, I CONDO KA) KNAMB	mi chimistra Ramina Cara ma	9847058116	2001292
33		I TOWN KAY SCHANNA	11 /1 11	9857037424	mi
38 1	437	Sandip Paudel	11 12 1,	9857011047	our l
-		Meg North Khanal	*, 1, ,	0817042208	leigh
£.	1 and the char	Rama Raj Khariya	NIRAN, Nepal	9846699347	1529 m J.
16	Principle	Madhan Caulan Eh	me Makeortos Ratna Carony Til	9841469139	When long
	Fillicipie	Knishna Kari Devitor	Nepali Army Institute of	984520750	1
			Afri . Sciences	10 1200 100	- trib
	0	1	0	Towns of the state	- bos

पेज - २

उपस्थिति

2022/09/20

400 A			
Cheirman	Murtilam Pandey Madhyabind & of campus	9857029305	21.0
ABI. Campus Cla	of Surenom MC "	9844094512	Surends
becher	Much Pd Neugane	9857040628	M. Nery
b	Pashupak poklases	9857040499	0.8
Jeevanzine	on pokhara unemoster PHO scholors.	18560 23035	Jeentra
Besone PSiD	Kabita Khafinson.	9855054640	8000
Asst. Compar d	next Dr Ankur Poudel Communa Compus	9871865186	(band of
Scholar, GISE	, To Tham Bahadur Thapa, GISE, To Scholar M. Phil	3847424397	Rang.
Asst. Orok.	Sabrin Karki Lampung Campus, FAAS, TU	9866021046	Toping.
Krishna ma·1	vi Sadiksha Thapa	1860001010	
	Mohan bahadu Thoa	9846.98988	Ser
MIMIC	Such Ponder Besileter		127
The state of the s	of Penal death	9856046506	200
En Teninz	C Bimal Shrestha 1,	9846074324	15/5.
There of the	STUT STEASIS SOME SOME SOME	9842978666	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Miss. Ingesse	V Hadam Joh Com Sarowell Multiple Compo	9881186266	1
/ //	Emga for Homes 11	2051024925	1
/1 //	Danesh D. Part Lirben College Ouversity	9841263613	- CA
11 (1	Shuera Ray Ade Armonson School	98.4/354489	HAN
C		9856036582	AJ-
Social Worker	Den Dan Juyal Besishahar-8	3246074161	Bensujal
Lacturer	Ramesh Adhilan Corokha Campus, bronkha	9846020431 -	als A.
11	Naparen Tanden (1	02000 28001	Davis
Associationof.	Krishna od parahlo Drabya shah Mican	way apublishin	Dain
Best prof	I Homi Bosse brainine & iddhas yobi cool. compus	9844041187	9
Campus chie	F Kn Shad Basa Baral Krishnabababara TKagmin	1. 98560320ry	44,21
	1 - at mai Thank	9946753440	the
student.	Kadnise Thopa ame		Kulse.
		9846251149	The same of

पेज-३

ग्रा. हरिबाबु थापा क्याम्पस प्रमुख 30/20/19

2052/09/20

EX	V. Principal	Ramesh Athikan	Arundyn College Bhoaton	3845051486	Rol
33	lechilas	Sunga 82 Km	mobile Combile damy		1400
E6 0	on. Newber	Brisa Laj gra	M.M.C.	\$856045015	80-1
	wegg + Praz By	Brown Dat 1	dull frad Gigis 675	985145390 5025082002	3845
8.8	Lecturer	Pramod Adhikany	M.M.C	9841992431	10/2
60	11	Bharat Bhanas	M.M.C	9846358181	
69 F	us president	MadankBK	MMC	9862709813	Aller.
1	(ectares	Bhumi Ray Poundet	KMS	281811118185	mils
63 8	वातकसमिति सदस्य	Jan Tamang	MMC.	9856045526	anti
	गर् प्रमर्व	गुमान किंह असीन	विभिन्नाहाँ मित्रा.	9856046510	- Salli
	वानमं विचय	Sphil Chiller	40/2/1	9846847317	1
	पामक प्राप्त		57039187 eg. 4291865	9856026067	200
	ART Yloneron			9856022032	782
62	37 YIENIYA		र्म जागुन्तु। वर् भरः	989029829	
68 6	dury yyig	नेवाव याण द्वार		984505/134	- Chala-
TO 2	11.dul. GMC-	सागत जीडल	उराष्ट्रियोव भाउमान स्थानपूर्य	373369372	ma
29	A11. 91.	लियराइ यानाका	7 11	8582808pg9	4
2	म्या-प्रमुख	54121 Kanta			4 - ·
23 0	4521. AN(a	ZAZA SIGETON	इक्काल व वश्माम गरिक		The Catall
28	39.750	10218-10118	- 110	9846378214	1
TY	MUIZI	We Is We	galleat at almes	3(X)08/86	(2) 22
		200	+A 1	-,-10-100	
TE		/ / /	dirlusz 6	1 3188068206	DIAIL
Tao A	Q241444 10419	ENX413 4119.00	माम्मा ब. प्राम्प ते ते ते	STKSOTG989	fory H'S
TE HE	इायाद छ।	निराजा भरताई	11 11	5285928585	InEd/2
To e	X. 7. A.	12017 29141		STKBOBKles(214
80 0	J. Al-	लोकनाथ रामाल	इर्गालक्वर क्यामस	STE0820188	38/196
	feadfeacher	Uttam Base	Shank Ma.V.	37832694XK	Blon
85 -	उप प्राच्यापक	Deepek Bhattanai	Janajyoti Campu Bhimad- 6	9857089841	KIEC .
33 4	लागाम्याम् ल्या	Janak Ray Strasphy	1,	1806768564	de

पेज-४

न्यारिशीर

2022109|200

tecture	SUSHIL C. DUWAM	RHAWANT PRUITSPLE CAMPO		10/-
FAO	SUSMIL C. DUWAN		9809745992	429017
	Dambar Ale	Marc, Languing	9846099334	200
lecturer	Pushpa kay All	mmc, langung	9845109288	= SMOXI
Murse	Surya Thapa	2	9846128349	2500
99	Sujata Lamo.	Provience Mospital Cangung	9769218693	767 ·
	Bishnu Cyrg	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	982691868	2
Lecturer.	Hiva tarti	Bhaketi Audorshu M. Campus	9846115582	Osu /
straget	for sin Roxaya	Jok Laun Onturety	284.586484E	any
Lab- red main	Heery Pander	Powher- 14	9814105039	NA THE
Ledurer	Basanta Kandal	Gadikani Blanklaketa Campus	315065190	dir
Sauthen ts	M·M·C	Muna Gurang	9860327539	- AND
Students	M.M.C	U kashi Gurang	9746308530	189
students		Hem Kumari B.KQ	9703911039	084
students	M.M.C	manika Garana	9746470274	0-
lectures	MMC	Bikash chantil Ghimire	9841115762	13
lecturer	MMC	Arjun Bahadur Suyai	9846103567	3 Dogwid
rectner.	·mmc.	Shibary Adhikan	9856045102	-1
11	1/	Bins menone	58(204544)	(8)
	Blacti	Amer Elanal,	9846836150	A
Asst. Post.	Janak Ray Basnet	Marcyanadi Muttole Campy	9858645602	,9X1
learner	Roya DALAKANT	mappiblished multiple compus	9842978606	130
office Assistant	Parboti Shreetha	Marsyangeli Multiple campus	20, 210	
Driver	Tirtha Bar, Damas	99 12 29		
Office Assistant	Sajara Tamang	77 77 47		1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
	Dr. Navi Budan Gliman	e Siddhaj ysi campry sindhuli	3844041187	Muse.
- 6		·		
	4			
			K.	

पेज - ४

2002/09/20

मिति २०६२।०९।२ ६ गते विश्वविद्यालय अनुदान आयोग, नेपालको आर्थिक सहयोगमा यस मर्स्याइदी बहुमुखी क्याम्पस, लमजुङमा संचालित 1st National Conference on Advancing Knowledge through Research: Research in Higher Education and Language Planning in Nepal's Educational Landscape मा सहभागीहरूको उपस्थिति यस प्रकार रहेको छ ।

क.सं.	पद '	नाम,थर	संलग्न संस्थाको नाम र ठेगाना	सम्पर्क नं.	हस्ताक्षर
	अध्यक्ष	कृष्णबहाद्र अधिकारी	मर्स्यांड्दी बहुमुखी क्याम्पस, संचालक समिति	98520us eno	1 Dans
2	प्रा.डा.	केशरजड बराल	निवर्तमान उपक्लपति, त्रिभ्वन विश्वविद्यालय		(1
3	नगर प्रमुख	ग्मानसिंह अर्थाल	बेसीशहर नगरपालिकाको कार्यालय		
6	प्रा.डा.	प्रविपचन्द्र गौतम	DANGE OF THE PROPERTY OF THE P	9841363236	2 Caus
4	प्रा.डा.	दिपक बहादर भण्डारी	पुवर्राजष्टार पोखरा विश्वविद्यालय	9852031773	DC-
	सप्रा.डा.	ब्द्धराज खनिया	सहायक डीन, शिक्षाशास्त्र संकाय	1030-31113	The state of the s
9	सप्रा डा	नवराज ने उपान क ट्योप के	विभागीप प्रमुह, अंजेनी किया, पृश्वान	0 9856665290	717.
9	प्राध्यापक	हरिबाव् थापा	सस्योंड्दी बहुमुखी क्याम्पर्स, क्याम्पर्स प्रमुख	9536025380	K
2	डा.	बसन्त कडेल	3136h nigra mining, 205	9856087190	1 That
10	सप्रा	जङ्ग वहादुर हमाल	3 / / / /	9851024925	- Mary
19	डा.	नानीबाब घिमिरे			01
13	डा.	पदम बहादुर रावत	सहायक क्याम्पस प्रमुख, मस्यांड्दी बहुमुखी क्याम्पस	9856046100	Komi
13		फुलमाया थापा	The Wall Committee of the Committee of t		100
18		विनोद नेउपाने	मर्स्याइदी बहुमुखी क्याम्पस	9856cusuu1	gue.
1X	student	Nirmala Baral	Agriculture and forestry University	9846099991	Nismala
14	Asst. Prof.	Naba Raj Bhandari	Lumbini Banisya Campus, Butway	9847058116	305/292
7.	ASSE . Prof.	Madhukar Sharma	11	9857037424	0
8.	Asst. prof.	Pitambar Sapkota	1)	98418347454	4
9 .	Asst. prof.	Sandip paudel	71	9857011047	6 marie
0 .	Asst.prof.	meg noth Khanal	n	9857072308.	Ne my
4.	Compris chief		Monribhumi Multiple compus	9846185383	8
22		Padam Bdv. Cama	Saraswate Multiple Compay	9851126266	P
23		drjunk. Ningula	11	9841354489	A.
4		Ganesh D. Pant	11 11 11	9841263613	41

पेज - १

2022/09/20

	पद	नाम, धार		संनागन संस्थाकी नाम, हैगाना	समार्क हैं।	हस्ताक्षर
29	beterre	Bilcosh C	Ran Ghn	MMC	9841115762	BQ,
22	Assitant cam.	chied Dhanpr	gsad pakh	rol Bhanushakta multiple compus khairenite		41 Dlan
२३	11 Lechares	Wiroz B	hatterai	11 . 11 11.	984918492	9 muy
38	44	Tirthen Roy Ro	nnahhat	Andikari Bhany Hours Campus Daman!	98 45506111	Soul
25	Lecturer	Deepak Bl	attarai	Janajyoti Campus, Bhimad, Tanahu	9851039641	DET.
26	Ast Lecturer	JanakRaj	Shrestha	170 11	9806768564	fords
27.	Lecturer	SUSHILCHA	NDRA	BHAWANE MULTIPLE CAMPUS		7
28		DUW	ADI		9809745992	2
29	Teacher.	Tham Baha	dur Thapa	Krishna secondary School, Tanahun,	98474243 97	manif
30	Student	Sadiksha	Thapa	Krishna secondary school, langhur		" Grat "
31	lecturer	Anjun Bahas	Dur Suyal	Marsyangelo Multiple Campus	9 206 103507	3/
32	legner	Shibarray	Adherin	Marshyangdi multime campu	9856045102	-9
33	Bog.	+ sadeel	3 Gart	. 0 0	984136328	12.
34		Bladti N	Jamura	Amar Ichard	9846836156	donor
35	A (65 A 4	Lamish	Ashir	Andrya compay, Chipum	0.00	
36	A soc. hud	Dr. Maberi	Neaphe	P.N.C. , Popung	988865290	75
37		Mathani		.ANC, Taeval ktm	984, 468133	Rez.
38		retries	Gutom	THE TU	3855081850	107,0
39		Bhymi	mudit	Sam		Bish
40		Ben Ber S	uyal	Besishahar 8	3846074162	Bensuyal,
41	Asst. Prof.	Sabin K		Lampy Campus, IAAS, TU	9866021046	There.
42	(/	Hida Baker	Sur Care	Bhateli Aadarsha M. Campus	9846115CR7	Kranci
43	FAO	Dambar		Marsyanger Multiple Campus		9) 001
44	Asst. Prof	Janak Rej R	pasnet	Marsgangdi Muttiple Campus	9856045602	9196
45	Ass- Camt. chi		Poydel	Halitaki Ishahnhallta (amth)	9842371382	S-I
46	Lecturur	13hored C	ground:	Marsy angli multiple Cempors	9846358581	XXX
47	0 1	Rajos Dar	1 Ban	inspithen mutiple compas	9842978606	Y/200
48		Muna G		Marsyanger Multiple campris	The state of the state of	1
49	97	U kashi		9)	and the Valley of the North Edition	25
50	79	Menska	aurung			14

पेन-2

BURETA

2022/09/20

あので		नाम २ थर	संन्तान संस्थाकी माम, हेगाना	सम्पर्क नै.	हस्ताक्षर \
51	BEd I Student	Rukmani Bardens	Marsyaned multipole campus		-Ascini
2	office Assistant	Parbati shreetha	72 72 73	The second second	- White
33	79	Sajana Tamang	*2 *2 *2		9
54	Derer	Tirtha Adr. Damas	. 12 12 12		W.
55	Asser purf.	Syndra M.C.	madeyalor who we conseque	98170000	e m Cd
176		mutt Rangendy	1	300000000	mig.
57	A 4 (•)	much pd. New		ATT THE BOOK SAY	are-se
50		Parhwesti Pros. 1	1,		ene
9	Management Deposith	A Ky Kinnar Rawal 1	Manyangdi Muntiple Compris	9856048696	Pormas
60	Lecturer	Lal Keimas Shrothe	Marshyandi Multiple Campus	9846181302	Total
51	lecturer	Balindra Bohara	M-M-C	9841853705	warf
62	'1		nahababi fevkota compro	395704(341	and the
63		non De Ha Sharman	1,	9847079 591	TEN
64	Campus Chief	Dr. Mani Barby Ghrun	e Siddley yes compos. Sindali	3844841187	Walls.
65	11	Surya Inapa	W.W.C	9046128249	
65	lecturer	Pustpa Ray Doll Ver	10. m. C. Bosishakar, langue	9845109288	75/2
		,			
					The state of the s
			A Street of the		
7-1-1	WA COUNTY OF				OF PARTIES OF THE
				CA CHECK TO LOVE	
				The extractory	
				COMMUNICATION OF THE PARTY OF T	
7			Marie Commission and the Commission of the Commi		
7.0				4	
					* /

पेज-३

त. हरिवाबु थापा जाम्पस प्रमुख